Resolutions for the closure of congregations. PAPER Aii


Hamilton United Reformed Church
Hamilton URC can trace its roots back to 1806 and a fellowship founded under the guidance of Rev’d. Greville Ewing, which became known as Ebenezer Congregational Church.  The congregation eventually settled in Auchingramont Road, and was known as St. James’ Congregational Church.  Due to a theological dispute a small number of members left that congregation and formed a church which eventually met in South Park Road in membership if the Evangelical Union. In 1896 both congregations became part of the same body with the formation of the Congregational Union of Scotland and in 1966 the two congregations united to be Hamilton Congregational Church. 
David Livingstone’s family used to walk from the mill house at Blantyre to Hamilton every Sunday to worship at St. James’ Congregational Church and Neil Livingstone,  David’s father, was one of the group who left the St. James’ congregation, and is listed as one of the first Deacons of the South Park Road Congregation.  In more recent times the congregation has continued links with Africa with Revd Ken Forbes and Mr Douglas Hay serving as mission partners through CWM. 
Keir Hardie, founder of the Labour Party was also a member of the Park Road EU Church. 
In more recent years the congregation had been active in ministry in the town through the Ministers’ Forum and supported a number of local projects and since 2017 was in a joint pastorate with East Kilbride URC.
The congregation was dissolved at a closing service on Sunday 28th September 2025. 
Resolution 5
The National Synod of Scotland gives thanks to God for the work and witness of Hamilton United Reformed Church and concurs with the resolution of the Church Meeting to dissolve and instructs the Clerk to report this to the General Assembly.


Greenock West United Reformed Church
Greenock West United Reformed Church was formed in 2004 with the union of Nelson Street URC and George Square URC. These two predecessor congregations can trace their origins back to fellowships meeting in the town from 1805 onwards. 
The congregation worships in the George Square building which was erected by the congregation in 1840 and includes an impressive vaulted wooden ceiling and a number of beautiful stained glass windows and pipe organ. 
In more recent years the congregation has opened up the church building on days when cruise ships are docked in Greenock and  welcomes visitors to the church building with complimentary tea or coffee and home baking served in the sanctuary. The shortbread West Highland terrier biscuits, or ‘Greenock Westies’ as they are known, have proved popular and the recipe has now crossed the Atlantic! The volunteers have been pleased to welcome visitors from across the world.
Since 2019 the congregation has been part of the Inverclyde cluster with Greenock East and Port Glasgow. 
The congregation will be dissolved at its closing service on 28 December 2025. 

Resolution 6
The National Synod of Scotland gives thanks to God for the work and witness of Greenock West United Reformed Church and concurs with the resolution of the Church Meeting to dissolve and instructs the Clerk to report this to the General Assembly.



